
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

FROM: Mike Spickelmier, Director of Public Works  MWS 3/24/23 

DATE: March 24, 2023 

SUBJECT: Mobile Message Board Quotes 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM # 
 
 

Background:   A mobile message board was authorized in the 2023 budget to support all city functions 

(streets / wastewater / special events / etc) 
 

Policy Consideration:  Quotes were solicited for the purchase of the mobile message boards: 

 

 
*$300 delivery fee could be waived if picked up 
**Two units are in Texas as of 3/24/23, one unit on hold delivery for 4/7/23 order 

 
Other Considerations:  KDOT contract is for Ver-Mac units, and is fully compatible with their operations. 

 
Financial Consideration:  $25,000 was the allocated in the 2023 budget for this purchase. 

 

Action:  Approved the purchase of the Ver-Mac 1500 full matrix message board from C-Hawk 
Construction in the amount of $20,170.00. 

 
 

 

Unit Price Freight Delivery* Total Vendor Lead Time

Ver-Mac 1500 Full Matrix 19,220$   950$         20,170.00$ C-Hawkk Const. Eudora KS 8 weeks**

WanCo WTMMB(A) Full Matrix 19,420$   600$         $300 20,320.00$ Streetwise, Grandview MO 4 Weeks


